

From: Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent on: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:47:41 AM
To: Rebekah Booth <Rebekah.Booth@amcogiffen.co.uk>
CC: Lee Edwards <Lee.Edwards@amcogiffen.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Marine License Application (Trinity House) - MWC1670 River Afon Lliedi, Old Castle Road

Follow up: Follow up

Follow up status: Completed

Completed on: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 8:54:00 AM

Good morning Rebekah,

Thank you for advising of these proposed works. I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections or concerns.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Rebekah Booth <Rebekah.Booth@amcogiffen.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Lee Edwards <Lee.Edwards@amcogiffen.co.uk>
Subject: Marine License Application (Trinity House) - MWC1670 River Afon Lliedi, Old Castle Road

Good afternoon,

We have been contracted by Network Rail to carry out repairs to a railway bridge over the River Afon Lliedi, Old Castle Road, Seaside, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire, Wales, SA15 2SY (NGR: SS 50016 99820).

As this location falls within the Welsh Marine inshore area, I'm in the process of applying for a Marine Licence. As per Licence requirements, I need to gain confirmation from the Trinity House that you have no concerns relating to the proposed works and I would be very grateful if you could review my request.

I have attached a copy of the method of work for your information. The works will be carried out via scaffold and rope access from the bridge.

Control measures will be in place to ensure that no polluting materials enter the water course.

If you require any further details, please do not hesitate to contact me. Otherwise, I look forward to receiving your response.

Best wishes,

Rebekah

Rebekah Booth

Environmental Consents Advisor

AMCO GIFFEN

Safety | Professionalism | Innovation | Respect | Integrity | Teamwork



T: [01226 243413](tel:01226243413)

M: [07833 234568](tel:07833234568)

E: Rebekah.Booth@amcogiffen.co.uk

www.amcogiffen.co.uk

Amalgamated Construction Limited (AmcoGiffen) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Renew Holdings plc

Registered Office: Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.

Amco registered in England & Wales Number 995892, Giffen registered in England & Wales Number 00252314

Disclaimer - Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies

This email and any files transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender or system administrator immediately by return email. This email was scanned for viruses prior to transmission. Renew Holdings plc (and its subsidiaries) however accept no responsibility for any viruses not revealed by such check and in accordance with good computing practice recipients should ensure that they are actually virus free.

Renew Holdings plc, registered in England & Wales, company number 650447. The Registered Office for Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies is Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.